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TO: ISD Employees

FROM: Marilyn Martinez, Acting Director, Income Support D4
RE: Selection of New Deputy Director for Field Operati
DATE: March 5, 2014

This memorandum is to announce the selection of Laura G
Field Operations for ISD.

Laura began her career with ISD in the Deming ISD 0 :
Forward Clerk then promoted into the Admini g1x months later. In 1993, she
was then promoted to an Income Support Spgcia n as an FAA). In 1997, she
changed agency direction and transferred int Support Enforcement Division as a
Child Support Enforcement Officer (n LA) and then promoted into a Line
Manager position in 2005. In 2007, d into the County Director position and
opened the CSED office in AlamogoNgo. She tlen accepted a position in Santa Fe heading
policy for CSED in Decemb
had the pleasure of coming biiick t come Support Division as the County Director for the
Santa Fe ISD office. L h en thil Regional Operations manager for the last year and a
half and has gained aggfti ge and skills at managing 10 field offices and three
centralized units re i

Laura will b

welcomin w position in the Director’s Office.
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